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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

ASSOCIATED PRESS, | @5IndgM '- 5 4 6 8

Plaintiff, :

- against - : ECF CASE
, _ : COMPLAINT
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF : o
DEFENSE, : = IV
Defendant. =\ :
X || oo -g 05 |
U.S.D.C. 5.0 WY
- : : : CASHIERS
Plaintiff, The Associated Press (“AP™), by its undersigned attornéys;-ateges:

INTRODUCTION
1. This is an action under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”™),
5U.8.C. § 552, et seq., brought by the nation’s largest newsgathering organization to compel
access to records pertaining directly to the detention of hundreds of persous at the U.S. Naval
‘Base at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba (“Guantanamo”). AP seeks access to a number of specific
documents concerning detainiees still held at Guantanamo, including documents relating to
Administrative Review Board hearings conducted by defendant, the bases for ongoing
detentions, allegaﬁons of mistreatment, and the release or transfer of detainees. AP also
seeks documents concerning construction contracts that have been awarded for work
performed at Guantanameo. Obtainigg copies of .ﬂ_leSse'c_loc_:umg_:nts is a matter of urgent
- concern to the AP in conneéﬁon_wi_ﬂ; its continuing reportmg on major constitutional, foreign

- policy and public policy issués presented by events at Guiantanamo, = =~
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2. For more than three years the United States has detained without
charge hundreds of people at Guantanamo, initially denying them access to counsel,
withholding all judicial process, and declining to apply the Geneva Conventions. In the wake
of two adverse decisions by the United States Supreme Court in July 2004, defendant
Department of Defense (“DOD”) established a forum in which these detainees at
Guantanamo could contest their status as “enemy combatants” before Combatant Status
Review Tribunals (“CSRTs™), and instituted a procedure by which Administrative Review
Boards (“ARBs™) will assess annually whether continued confinement of an “enemy

combatant” remains warranted.

3. Although the CSRTs have completed their work and dozens of
detainees have now fippa:renﬂy been brought before an ARB, more than 500 people remain
confined without charge and little is known by the public of the standards applied in requiring
continued detention or the reasons for acﬁons taken by DOD. Because of physical constraints
imposed by DOD on access to Guantanamo, it is often physically impossible for a reporter to
attend an ARB, and DOD has provided no transcripts or records from any ARB proceeding.
It has not reported any detainee’s change of status as a result of the Administrative Review
Board process.

4, In November 2004 and January 2005, AP submitted FOIA requests to
DOD seeking a number of specific records relating to the treatment of detainees at
Guantanamo, the legal rights they were afforded, and other circumstances surrounding
DOD’s actions with respect to the detainees. In each case, AP requested expedited -

- - processing of its requests given the timely news value of the information sought, and in each -

case DOD agreed to expedite the AP’s requests. Notwithstanding this purported “expedited
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processing,” however, defendant hds failed to provide any of the requested documents to AP
for half a year.

5. AP now seeks declaratory, injunctive and other relief to enforce its
statutory right to inspect documents concerning the bases for the detentions at Guantanamo,
the treatment of detainees, and the operation of the detention facility. Given the significant
public interest in understanding the actions taken by the U.S. Government with respect to the
individuals being held at Guantanamo Bay, and the allegations of mistreatment that have

surfaced, AP seeks expeditious treatment of this Complaint pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1657.

THE PARTIES
6. Plaintiff AP is a not-for-profit membership corporation organized
under the laws of the State of New York, with its headquarters located at 450 West 33rd
Street, New York, New York. AP provides news to more than 15,000 news outlets every
day. Tts members and subscribers include this nation’s newspapers, magazines, broadcasters,

cable news services and Internet content providers.

7. Defendant Department of Defense is a department within the executive
branch of the United States government. Defendant is an agency of the United States within
the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(£)(1).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

8. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action and personal

jurisdiction over defendant pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(4)(B) and 552(a)(6)(E)(iii). This

Court also has jurisdicﬁdh pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 5 U.S.C. §§ 701—06,
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9.  Venue is premised on plaintiff’s place of business and is proper in this
district under 5 U.8.C. § 552(a)(4)(B):

FACTS

The Guantanamo Bay Detention Controversy Underlying AP’s FOIA reguest

10.  The United States Government’s detention of hundreds of persons at
Guantanamo Bay has generated widespread controversy since early 2002. Reports of
complaints ranging from constitutional violations of United States citizens’ rights, to
violations of international law, to claims of inhumane and cruel treatment have been
published by major news outlets. Over 500 persons are still imprisoned at Guantanamo, yet
only four have been charged with any crimes.

11.  Inlate June 2004, the United States Supreme Court issued decisions in
Rasul v. Bush, 124 S. Ct. 2686 (2004) and Hamdi v. Rumsfeld, 124 S. Ct. 2633 (2004). In
these cases, the Court held that “due process demands that a citizen held in the United States
as an enemy combatant be given a meaningful opportunity to contest the factual basis for that
defention before a neutral decisionmaker,” Hamdi, 124 8. Ct. at 2634, and that the United
States courts have jurisdiction to hear challenges to the legality of detention of foreign
nationals held at Guantanamo, Rasul, 124 S. Ct. at 2698.

12. On July 7, 2004, in response to these decisions, the Department of
Defense announced the formation of the “Combatant Status Review Tribunal” as a forum for
detainees to contest their status as enemy combatants. From August 2004 through January
2003, five hundred fifty-eight tribunals (558) convened, thirty-eight (38) of which declared

- “the detainees examitied at those tribuials not to be “chemny combataits.”
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13.  DOD also instituted Administrative Review Boards to hold annual

hearings for Guantanamo detainees akin to parole board proceedings:

All detainees who have been confirmed to be enemy combatants by the

Combatant Status Review Tribunals will be processed through the ARBs.

The ARB process annually assesses whether an enemy combatant

continues to pose a threat to the United States or its allies, or whether there

are other factors bearing upon the need for continued detention. Based on

this assessment, the ARB will recommend that individual detainees be

released, transferred or continue to be detained.
News Release No. 1292-04, U.S. Dep’t of Defense, Dec. 14, 2004, available at
http://www.defenselink.mil/releases/2004/n120041214-1830.html. Like the CSRTs, the
Administrative Review Boards operate without many of the procedural protections known to
American law. See, e.g., News Transcript, U.S. Dep’t of Defense, Dec. 20, 2004, available
at hitp://www.defenselink.mil/transcripts/2004/tr20041220-1841 htinl; Notification Given to
Detainees About ARBs, Dep’t of Defense, available at
http://fwww.defenselink.mil/mews/Dec2004/d20041209ARB.pdf.

14.  DOD’s handling of the detainees following the Supreme Court’s
pronouncements continues to be questioned. On January 31, 2005, the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia held that eleven (11) detainees had stated claims that the
procedures employed by DOD in conducting CSRTs were insufficient, resulting in a
violation of due process rights, and that the Geneva Conventions should be applied to some
detainees. In re Guantanamo Detainee Cases, 355 F. Supp. 2d 443, 481 (D.D.C. 2005).

15.  Compounding concerns about DOD’s procedures for the CSRTSs, none

of the detainees has obtained release through the Administrative Review Board process.

16.  Meanwhile, new allegations of mistreatment and abuse at Guantanamo SRS

have surfaced in recent months, leading organizations across the political spectrum to '
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condemn DOD’s handling of the detainees. Amnesty International recently issued a report
concluding that “[t}he detention facility at Guantanamo Bay has become the gulag of our
time, entrenching the practice of arbitrary and indefinite detention in violation of
international law.” Human Rights Watch has issued a report similarly critical of DOD’s
handling of detainees at Guantanamo, among other facilities.

17.  Inresponse, several calls have been made for an independent
investigation into the circumstances at Guantanamo. The Constitution Project, an
organization comprised of the chairman of the American Conservative Union, the president
of the Rutherford Institute, and various prominent figures of all ideological stripes, has called
for an independent commission to investigate abuse of detainees. On May 27, fifteen House
Democrats proposed legislation authorizing a congressional investigation into the situation,

AP’s Efforts to Obtain Information Concerning the Guantanamo Detainees

18. On November 16, 2004, AP submitted a narrow, specific and
particularized FOIA request to DOD seeking:

*  “Copies of all documents containing any allegations or accounts of
mistreatment by U.S. military personnel at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba,
since thc detention mission began in January 2002”;

e “Copies of documents sufficient to identify each disciplinary action
initiated since January 2002 as the result of an allegation of
mistreatment at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, including but not limited to
the date the action was initiated, the name of the troop(s) charged, the
status of the action, and a description of any disciplinary action
recommended or taken™;

e “Copies of documents sufficient to identify each allegation of detainee-
against-detainee abuse at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002,
including a description of the alleged abuse and any action(s) taken in
response’’; : S -
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“Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of allegations
of abuse at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002 that have been
reported through the Combatant Status Review Tribunals”;

“Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of allegations
of mistreatment commitited by translators at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba,
since January 2002, including a description of the alleged mistreatment
and any action(s) taken in response”;

“Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of detainees
transferred or released from Guantanamo Bay who had been treated for
medical problems during their detention”; and

“Copies of documents sufficient to identify each construction contract
relating to work performed at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January
2002, including the name of the contractor, the contract amount, and a
description of the services to be provided.”

(A true and correct copy of this request is annexed as Exhibit A.)

19. On January 18, 2005, AP submitted a narrow, specific and

particularized FOIA request to DOD seeking:

“Transcripts of all testimony given at the Administrative Review
Board heatings at {Guantanamo];”

“Copies of all written statements provided by any detainee”;

“Copies of all documents that have been provided by any detainee . . .
to their assigned personal representatives, including reasons they
furnish should they decide not to attend their Administrative Review

Board hearings™;

“Copies of any affidavits submitted by witnesses to the Administrative

' Review Boards, including that of medical personnel”;

“Copies of the allegations against the detainees being held in
Guantanamo Bay”; and

“Details and explanations of the decisions made to release or transfer

 detainees, including the reason why the decision was made.”

(A true and correct copy of this request is annexed as Exhibit B.)
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20. AP submitted both the November 16 and January 18 requests by
facsimile, stressing that the records were “of timely news value” and were sought “in
connection with its reporting on a continuing news story of great interest to the public, both
in the United States and abroad.” Pursuant to 5 U.S-.C. § 552(a)(6)(E), AP asked DOD to
provide expedited treatment of its FOIA requests. Given the time-sensitive nature of the
requests, AP also asked DOD to communicate any questions concerning the requests “by
telephone, fax or email, rather than relying on regular mail,” and to contact AP when the
requested documents were ready for release so that they could be obtained quickly by courier.

DOD’s Response to AP’s November 16 FOIA Request

71.  Defendant DOD sent a letter dated November 24, 2004, to AP advising
that it had “granted” AP’s November 16 request for expedited processing. In the same letter,
however, DOD attempted to disclaim any actual obligation to expedite the request: “[P]lease
be aware that the DoD component tasked to search for and review documents responsive to
your request is under no obligation to process your request at the expense of performing their
normal day-to-day duties.” The letter did not enclose any responsive documents or indicate
when responsive documents might be expected. (A true and correct copy of defendant’s
response to AP’s November 16 request for expedition is annexed as Exhibit C.)

22.  No further response to the November 16 request was forthcoming, and
no documents were provided to AP within the time required by law. 5 U.S.C.

§ 552(a)(6)(A)(). DOD’s failure to provide a response to AP’s request was improper under
the statutory mandate for handling expedited requests, and effectively defeated AP’s rights

- under the FOIA.
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23.  Inatelephone conversation on April 20, 2005, DOD’s FOIA office
informed AP that its November 16 request had been “tasked out” for the process of
compiling the documents, but that the office did not know — and reported it could it not even
find out — whether the résponsive documents had been located and/or whether they were yet
being reviewed for release to AP.

24.  On April 22, 2005, AP submitted to DOD, by facsimile and first class.
mail, its appeal of the constructive denial of AP’s request. AP requested expedited treatment
of the appeal, explaining again its need for the information sought in connection with a
continuing news story of great public interest. (A true and correct copy of AP’s
administrative appeal is annexed as Exhibit D.)

25. By undated letter postmarked May 11, 2005, DOD responded to AP’s

administrative appeal as follows:
We granted the AP expedited processing in our November 24,
2004 response . . . . That determination is still valid. However, as
a result of your appeal for a constructive denial because no records

have been processed, the AP’s request of November 16, 2004, will
be processed within the expedited FOIA appeals channel.

(A true and correct copy of this letter is annexed as Exhibit E.)

26.  As ofthe date of the filing of this Complaint, no documents have been
received, nor has the DOD advised AP of any reason for withholding or delaying its

responses to the FOIA requests.

DOD’s Response to AP’s January 18 FOIA Request

27. By letter dated January 19, 2005, defendant DOD informed AP that it

... had “granted” AP’s January 18 request for expedited processing. This letter was identical in

~ substance to the letter dated November 24 responding to AP’s November 16 request. (A true
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and correct copy of defendant’s response to AP’s January 18 request for expedition is
annexed as Exhibit F.)

28.  This response by DOD to AP’s request was improper under the
statutory mandate for handling expedited requests, and effectively defeated AP’s rights under
the FOIA.

29.  DOD failed to produce any records to AP in response to its January 18
request, to claim any exemption for withholding the requested records, or to communicate
with AP in any fashion regarding the request. Accordingly, on April 15, 2005, AP submitted
to DOD, by Federal Express, its appeal of the constructive denial of AP’s request. AP
expressly requested expedited treatment of the appeal, explaining again its need for the
information sought in connection with a continuing news story of great public interest. (A
true and correct copy of AP’s administrative appeal is annexed as Exhibit G.)

30. By undated letter posfmarked May 11, 2005, DOD responded to AP’s
administrative appeal in exactly the same way it responded to AP’s administrative appeal
from the constructive denial of its November 16 FOIA request. (A true and correct copy of
this letter is annexed as Exhibit H.)

31.  DOD has not provided any further response to AP’s administrative
appeal of the denial of its January 18 FOIA request.

32.  More than twenty days have passed since AP submitted its April 15
. and April 22, 2005 administrative appeals to DOD.

33, AP has exhausted its administrative remedies.

10
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. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Violation of FOIA for constructively failing to expedite AP’s November 16 request)

34, AP repeats, realleges, and incorporates the allegaﬁons in the foregoing
paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.

35.  Defendant’s failure to expedite the processing.of AP’s November 16
FOIA request and AP’s appeal (despite its repeated statements purporting to “grant” AP’s
request to expedite) violates FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E), and defendant’s own regulations
promulgated thereunder.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(Violation of FOIA for constructively failing to expedite AP’s January 18 request)

36. AP repeats, realleges, and incorporates the allegations in the foregoing
paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.

37.  Defendant’s failure to expedite the processing of AP’s January 18
FOIA request and AP’s appeal (despite its repeated statements purporting to “grant” AP’s
request to expedite) violates FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E), and defendant’s own regulations

promul.gated thereunder.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Violation of FOIA for failure to make records available in response to November 16 request)

38. AP repeats, realleges, and incorporates the allegations in the foregoing

paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.
39,  Defendant’s failure to make promptly available and to release in timely

fashion the documents requested by AP in its November 16 request violates FOIA, 5 U.S.C.

§ 352(23)A)-

11
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FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Violation of FOIA for failure to make records available in response to January 18 request)

40. AP repeats, realleges, and incorporates the allegations in the foregoing
paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.
41.  Defendant’s failure to make promptly available and to release in 2

timely fashion the documents requested by AP in its January 18 request violates FOIA, 5

U.S.C. § 552()(3)(A).

RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, AP respectfully prays that this Court:

a. Expedite consideration of this Complaint pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1637;

b. Declare that the following records must be disclosed by defendant in their
entirety (both in their English and non-English forms where applicable):

i. Transcripts of any and all proceedings before Administrative Review
Boards held at Guantanamo;

ii. Copies of all written statements provided by any detainee or his
representative at any Administrative Review Board hearing;

iii. Copies of all documents provided by Guantanamo detainees to their
assigned personal representatives;

iv. Copies of any affidavits submitted to any Administrative Review Board by
a witness, including but not limited to affidavits of medical personnel;

v, Copies of documents containing details or explanations of any decision to
release or transfer a Guantanamo detainee, including the reason(s)
supporting the decision;

vi. Copies of documents sufficient to identify each disciplinary action
initiated since January 2002 as the result of an allegation of mistreatment
at Guantanamo, including but not limited to the date the action was
initiated, the name of the troop(s) charged, the status of the action, and a
description of any disciplinary action recommended or taken;

12
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vii.

Vviii.

Copies of documents sufficient to identify each allegation of detainee-
against-detainee abuse at Guantanamo since January 2002, including a
description of the alleged abuse and any action(s) taken in response;

Copies of documents sufficient to identify each allegation of mistreatment
by translators at Guantanamo since January 2002, including a description
of the alleged mistreatment and any action(s) taken in response;

Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of allegations of
abuse at Guantanamo since January 2002 that have been reported through
the Combatant Status Review Tribunals;

Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of detainees
transferred or released from Guantanamo who had been treated for
medical problems during their detention; and

Copies of documents sufficient to identify each construction contract
relating to work performed at Guantanamo since January 2002, including
the name of the contractor, the contract amount, and a description of the -
services covered by the contract.

c. Enjoin defendant immediately and expeditiously to provide to AP copies of
the requested documents related to the Guantanamo detentions;

d. Award AP the costs of this proceeding, including reasonable attorneys’ fees
and costs; and

e. Grant such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

13
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Dated: June 7, 2005
New York, NY

Respectfully submitted,

LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ, L.L.P.

Cor Nl

14

Da%id A. Sciulz (DS- 3180)
Ashley I Kissinger

230 Park Avenue, Suite 1160
New York, NY 10169

t: (212) 850-6100-

f: (212) 850-6299

David H. Tomlin

The Associated Press

450 West 33rd Street

New York, NY 10001

Attorneys for The Associated Press
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EXHIBIT A
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November 16, 2004

BY FACSIMILE

Office of Freedom of Information and Security Review
Directorate for Executive Services and Communications
FOIA/Privacy Branch

1155 Defense Pentagon

Room 2C757

Washington, DC 20301-1155

Attn:  Matthew Waxman
Deputy Asst. Secretary of Defense for Detainee Affairs

Re:

Reqguest for information under Federal Freedom of Information Aet

To whom it may concern:

We represent The Associated Press (“AP”), and this is a request for information pursuant
to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552). AP is seeking production of the following:

i

Copies of all documents containing any allegations or accounts of mistreatment by
U.S. military personnel at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since the detention mission
began in January 2002.

Copies of documents sufficient to identify each disciplinary action initiated since
January 2002 as the result of an allegation of mistreatment at Guantanamo Bay,
Cuba, including but not limited to the date the action was initiated, the name of the
troop(s) charged, the status of the action, and a description of any disciplinary
action recommended or taken.

Copies of documents sufficient to identify each allegation of detainee-against-
detainee abuse at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002, including a
description of the alleged abuse and any action(s) taken in response.
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LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ, 1.L.p.

November 16, 2004
Page 2

4, Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of allegations of abuse at
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002 that have been reported through the
Cornbatant Status Review Tribunals.

3. Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of allegations of
misireatment committed by franslators at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January
2002, including a description of the alleged mistreatment and any action(s) taken in

response.

6. Copies of documents sufficient to identify the number of detainees transferred or
released from Guantanamo Bay who had been treated for medical problems during
their detention.

7. Copies of documents sufficient to identify each construction contract relating to

work performed at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002, including the
name of the contractor, the contract amount, and a description of the services to be

provided.

AP is seeking these materials in connection with its reporting on a continuing news story
of great interest to the public. We therefore ask that you expedite your response to these requests
as required by 5 U.8.C. §552(a)(6)(E). Because this information is of timely news value, if you
have any questions about this request, please contact me by telephone, fax or email, rather than
relying upon regular mail. You may reach me by telephone at (212) 850-6113, by fax at (212)
850-6299, or by email at hdelaine@lskslaw.com.

When you complete your work on this request, I would also appreciate it if you would
contact me by phone so I can arrange for a courier to pick up the documents.

Thank you for your assistance with this request.
Ve ¥ yours,

Halimah D. Del.aine

cer Paisley Dodds
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EXHIBIT B
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AP Associated Press

Paisley L. Dodds

Caribbean News Editer

Jan. 18, 2005 .

Rear Admiral James McGarrah
2000 Navy Pentagon

Room 4D 445 : ;
Wiashington, D.C, 20301-1155

Information Officer

Office of Freedom of Information Security Review
Directorate for Executive Services and Conimunications
FOIA/Privacy Branch

1155 Defense Pentagen

Room 2C757

Washington, D.C. 20301-1153

Re: Recjuest for information under the Federal Freedom of Information Act

Dear Sir,

Thisis a request for The Assoclated Press for information pursuant to thie
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). AP is seeking the following;

1. Transecripts of all testimony given at the Admmlsttanve Review Board

hearings at the U.S. Naval Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. The

hearings began in December 2004

Copies of all written statements provided by any detamee

- Copies of all documents that have been provided by any detainee at
the U.S. Naval Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, to their assigned
petsonal representatives, including reasons they furnish should they
‘decide not to attend their Administrative Review Board hearings.

o

Metro Offics Park, B No. 1 Swa9t, Suits 108 Guaynabe, Puerts Rico 00968-1721 Tal, (787) 783-5833 » Fax (787} 783-0427
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AP Associated Press

Paigley L. Dodds

Carlbbean Newa Editar

Copies of any affidavits submitted by witnesses to the Administrative

Review Boards, including that of medical personnel. :

4. Copies of the allegations against the detainees being held in
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

5. Details and explanations of the decisions made to release or transfer
detainees, including the reason why the decision was made. |

AP is seeking these materials in connection with its reporting on a
continuing news story of great interast to the public, both in the United
States and abroad. We therefore ask that you expedite your response to these
requests as required by 5 U.S,C, 552 (a)(6)(E). Because of this information
is of timely news value, if you have any questions about this request, please |
contact me by telephone fax or e-mail, rather than relying on regular mail. ;
You may reach me by telephone at (787) 793-5833, by fax (787) 783-4425, i

ot by e-mail at pdodds@ap.org.

When you complete your work on this request, T would also appreciate it if
you would cantact me by phone so I can arrange for a courier to pick up the
documents,

Thanks you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Paisley Do dds

Caribbean news editer

Metro Office Park, 8 No. 1 Street, Suite 108 Guaynabo, Puarta Rlco 00968-1721 Tel, {787} 793-9833 v Fax {787) 783-0427
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L . DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE ST
' RN OFFiCE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND SECURITY REVIEW
A ¥ 1188 DEFENSE PENTAGON : .
‘w.asmue'rou DC*20301- 1155

| ,ERef~ 0s- F 0299‘—_5 Ly
W‘*’ 2&(14_ e

P

A Ms Hahmah D. DeLame
R ;‘_"'1050 17th Street NW - o
L Washmgton DC 200036—5514

L _:'Doar MS DeLame

RN Thxs is in response to-your November 16 2004 Freedom of Informatlon Lo e
SRR Act (FOIA) request to the Off" ce for Freedom of Informatlon and Secunty Revaew‘ e
R :‘(OFOISR) DA ‘ S T SRR

NPT 1 have granted expedxted processmg for your request It is bemg processed ST
in accordance with procedural requirements. estabhshed in Depa:tment of Defense‘.f"' e
. (DoD) Regulation 5400.7-R available on the interniet at.- . ST Ry

" hitp://www.defenselink. mil/pubs/foi. Expedited proccssmg mﬁ’fms that the Ofﬁces' S

4. . processing your request, mcludmg this office, have placed it ahead of all othep » . 7. - -+ 1

.7 FOIA requests in the'processing’ queue except for those expedlied feqUESts that RO

' ’have arrived earlier than your request, However, pledse be-aware that the DoD . &+, =

L component tasked to search for and review documents responswe to your request e
REIPRE i under no obhgatlon to° process your request at the. expenso of perform.tng their: f [T S
= normal day—to day duties. Tn some instances, the performance of these dutles may* SRR Y
S be pnmary to the Processmg of your FGIA requeSt S e e T

R You w111 be nonﬁed by thlS ofﬁce when your request has heen completed Lo
AT Questxons regardmg this action may be referred _to Ms. Mary Wahhng, (703) 614- o
R 2411 or to Mr. Chrls Ma.rye (703} 614»-5456 T

Smcerely S
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LEVINE SUI.I.IVAN KOCH & SCHULZ I_.L P

1050 SEVENTEENTH Smm, NW., Sume 800 -
WASHINGTGN DC 20036 5514

“Sew D.BeRLN . L ST Naan Seee .
jmggzﬁ:ﬁm T ST L (202) s0841007 : S o
AsiEv L Kisswoes S _FAcs_iMILE ‘(207‘2')‘861-9888 s T e MasDi Bexp
-, BmssEHC. Koch . T o - e e . CHab R. Bowman o
coo LEELBVINE - 7 0 T L 230 PARK AVENUE, SUME 1160, Néw YORk, NEw YORK 10169 - " "AUDREY CRITCHLEY
.- ROBERT PENCHFNA' oo e . {21'_2} QSMTOU'-PACSIMILE (2?2) 850-5.299A ) ‘ L 'THOMA'S CukLey
o CEESTEPWRLIPS © - o T ) e ' -t . ADAM | RAPPAPORT .
- - DAMD A, Sehiz . . . '. S Coe . © - Aual.Smae* -
. GAneC. Srrow*s 0 L A WRI'I'ER SDIRECTDM I © ot A New Yo Onr
" MICHARL D SULLVAN T T (202)503-1131 S B =ttt

Apnl 22 2005 T

VIA FACS]IV[{LE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

"Ofﬁce of Freedom of Informahon o
. and Secunty Review -
- Room 2C757 - =
©.~ 1155 Defense Pentagon
g Washmgton DC 20301 1155 '

B R Freedom qf Infarmattan ActAppeaI by T heAssoczated Press, - -;, L
Ref 05-F-0299 B . N

7 "-'Dear Slr/Madam

o We represent The Assoc1ated Press (“AP”) aud wnte to appeal the construcuve demal of a ...
. Freedom of Information Act request we submltted to the Department of Defense on behalf of AP -
©in November ofiast year B . g e . I :

: I : Background

. By letter dated November 16 2004 (attached hereto as Exh1b1t A), AP requested (1)
-'documents containing any allegatlons or accounts of mistreatment by U.S. mﬂ1tary personnel at -
- - Guantanamo Bay; (2) documents identifying each disciplinary action initiated as the result of an-
. .. allegation of mistreatment, including a description of ariy disciplinary action recommended or -
-~ taken; (3) documents identifying éach allegation of detainee-against-detainee abuse, mcludmg ar - .
. ~description of. the alleged abuse and any action(s) taken in response; (4) documents‘identifying the A
- "> number of allegations of abuse that have been reported through the Combatant Status Review . .
S Tribunals; (5) documents identifying the number of alle gations of mistreatment committed by
. transiators at Guantanamo Bay, including a description of the alleged mistreatment and any .
- 'actlon(s) takeén in response; (6) documents identifying the number of detainees transferred or - .
- réleased from Guantanamo Bay who'had been. treated for medical problems durmg their deten’tlon
* " and(7) documents identifying each construction contract relating to work performed at S
-+ . ‘Guantanamo Bay." AP requested expedited treatment of this request pumuant to SUS.C. - T
- §:552(a)(6)(E) because the documents sought pertamed to 1ts reporhng ona contmmng news story SRS
""ofgreat interest to the pubhc L _ B o o
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. By letter dated November 24 2004 C. Y Talbott Chref of the Ofﬁee of Freedom of
- .. Information and Security Review, responded to AP’s request for expedition, noting “I have
" pranted expedited’ processing for your request.” “{A copy of this letter is attached hiereto as Exl:ublt
.. B.). This response was apparently returned to your office as undehverabie and- your office made '
" no further effort to'contact any of the other attorneys or staff members in our office. Wejust - : ..
, reeelved it foI]owmg a telephone mqulry on the status of the request on Apnl 20 S

SR As of today s date over ﬁve months after the request wag made 1o documents have been R
-... received, nor-has the Department of Defenss (“DOD?) sent any correspondence advzsmg of any |
" - reason for delay and/or requesting an extension, In a conversation with your office on - :
.. * 'Wednesday, I'was informed that the request had been “tasked- out” for the process of eompﬂmg
.+ the documents, ‘but that your office did not know — and ¢6uld not even find out ~ whether the
.. . responsive documents had been located andlor whether the they were at the pomt of bemg
e rev1ewed/redacted Co : . R

L II Basm for A;meal =

e " DOD regulatxons requrre prompt actlon on FOM requests See DoD Dlrectlve 5400 7. .
o ‘,'1[ C1,5.4.1. Undet the Freedom of Information Act, documents are to be produced vnthm 20 days SR
- rSee 5 U S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A){1), DoD Dlrectwe 5400 7 1] Cs. 2 5. 1 ST, L o

. DOD may properly w1thhold the mformatlon sought by AP only 1f 1t demonstrates “by
_ Aspemﬁc and detailed proof that disclosure would defeat, rather than further, the purpdsé ofthe
- FOIA” Mead Data Cent., Inc. v: United States Dep’t of the Aii Force, 566 F.2d 242, 258 (D.C. - I
- Cir. 1977) (crtatron omitted), The basic policy of the Act is to compel disclosure, and claims of
. . exemption must therefore be supported with “specificity and [in] detail.” Senate of the )
. Commonwealth of Puerfo Rico on Behalf of Jud:czary Comm. .v. United States Dep't of Justice, - -~ ...
823 F.2d 574, 585 (D.C: Cir. 1987) (alteratlon in original). To withhold information, DOD must .- .
.. ‘provide both the factual support and “the reasons behind their conclusions in order that they may- . ..
R 'be challenged by FO[A plamtlffs and rev1ewed by the courts.” Mead Dara Cent 566 F. 2d at 261 LT

o DeSpite its purported agreement to exped1 o AP’s request (as 1t was requlred to. do by the e
: jterms of FOIA), DOD has not produced any documents has not claimed any exemptlon to. .. 0T
disclosure, and has riot sought ani extension of time to respond to AP’s request. DOD’s failure to”: - L
.. produce the requested materials or further communicate with AP and its attorneys: is improper. - .
.. DOD?s refusal to produce the requested documents is parncularly improper given the time- " - T
- .- sensitive nature of AP’s request and the obvrously important news value of the documents sought . -
. (which DOD recognized in detemnmng at the outset that the requests should be expedlted} The. .
Freedom of Informatlon Act dzrects that expedlted treatment shouid be provrded when a request s -
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S made by a person pnmanly engaged in dlssemmatmg mformation and there is an urgehcy'to' S
.- inform the public of‘actual or alleged Federal Government activity.” 5 U.S.CA. = R
g 552(a)(6)(E){v)(II) Clearly, the AP is a news organization “srimarily engaged in d1ssemmatmg' SN
© . . information,” and an “urgency to inform” exists because {1) the information relates to a currently © 0 - o
o unfolding story, (2) delaying release of the information harms the public interest, and (3) the - = "~ -
o :request concerns federal governmental activity. Al-Fayedv. ‘CI4; 245 F.3d 300 (D.C. Cir. 2001) coe
7+ " Here, not only has DOD failed to provide expedited treatment, it has failed to comply w1th its oo
S ordmary obhgatwns uﬁder FOIA to produce requested documents WIthln 20 days I

p . Pursuant to DOD regulatmns appeal procedures are avaﬂable to FOIA requesters for any_' R
A determingtion found fo be adverse in nature by the requester.” DoD Directive 5400:74C53.1 7
' (emphasis in originial). The DOD’s failure to produce’ the records or claim any exemptlon is e
-adverse t0 AP, and-as such, AP hereby appeals the DOD’s “constructive denial” of the FOIA
- 1. S, Tequest. See DoD Directive 5400.7 §C.5.3.1 (notmg that “not prov;dmg aresponsive
S .determmatlon to a F OIA request w1thm the statutory tlme hmlts” is an adverse determmataon)

III Re uest for Rellef

. F or the foregemg reasons we respectfully submlt that DOD has constructtvely fatled to
- -meet its legal obllgatlon to dlsclose the mformatlon requested on November 16 2004 '

I Agam we. adwse you that the mfozmatton is sought in connectton Wlth reportmg by AP on . '._ o
- :a contmumg news story of great pubhe interest. Therefore we respectfuliy request exped1ted e
Lo . - 7 treatment of this appeal. Inany event, we trust that we will receive your decision within 20.-
- .',busmess days as reqmred by DoD Dlrecttve 5400 7 ‘|I C 5 3 3 2 and 5 U S C § 552(a)(6)(A)(u)
e - Th'cm.k yeu for your ptompt attennon to tlus matter i '."..' -_" " " -
e | o Very truly yours
LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ L L P

“ et - Dave Tomlin, Esq RN o
.o David Sehulz, Esq.© . 0
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: SETHDBuu.lN - :: o Naw Yoar. Rew Yorx 10169_ _ f; - :-'.V‘Nm,."m dres SR
ClAWARD BROWN © - S (1) 850-6100 S S ‘ R

.- JAMES E. GROSSSERG® . PRI - ER . R
B FACSIMILE (2!2) 850 6299 ,"‘JEANEHEM&ENDEZBEAD*; e

" Lee Leing* T e T e L S CHAD R, BOWMANE,
P ROHERT PENCHINA o o 1050177:1 szer, Nw, Wmne‘ron. D& 20036-5514 o -+ . AuDRer CRITOHLEY*
. CeestE PHruss® 0 - T (202)508 1300 FAcswu.E(ZOZ) 861 9838 T T Tromas Cumey* o
DA ACScHUZ T T T A ‘ . o Haumar D, DeLame® | - -
. Gavie C. Serout :

P _ o1 ASHLEY | KeSNGER®
DT NlGraRL D SULUVAN®

WRITER SDIRECTDIAL . A v RapPAPORT® '
(212) 850-6113 e e AL S

. ‘Nmmnmhﬂmvnu L [

" November 16"2004 |
,-.'-"_BYFACSIMILE , " . e
. " Officé of Freedom of Infonnatlon and Seeunty ReVIew TP
- Directorate’ forExecutwe Servzces and Commumcaﬁons Sl
- 7 FOIA/Privacy Branch ~ - . .- - .- :
','_-:‘:'1155DefensePentagon _
L. 7 *Room2C757 L T e
. 'Washington, DC 20301 1155

- _Atm ManhewWaxman S R
DeP“tY ASS" Seeretary of Defense for Detamee Aﬂ'aus

_ i 5 R Reguest for mformahon under Federal Freedom ofInformaﬁon Act
“','-,‘3'Towhomﬂmayconcem e S

LR “We represent The Assoclated Press (“AP”) and t}ns isa request for mfonnanon pu:suant S
- to. the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. C § 55 2} AP is seekmg producuon of the foIlowmg

SRS .:-'Copres ofall documems conta:mng any allegatlons of acogunts of mistreatment by -
.+ U U.S. military personziel at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since the detennon mission . "
B .beganmJanuaryZOOZ S e e T IR S

L2 Coples of docume:rts sufﬁcxent to zdentlfy each d.lsclplmary actzon uutarted smee } TN,
¢ - January 2002 as tlie result of an allegation of mistreatinent at Guantanamo- Bay, - o
... .~ Cuba, including but not limited to the date the action was initiated, the hame of the =~
", troop(s) cherged, the status of the action, and a descnphon of any dzsclphnary -
.. ‘action recommended or taken. S col :

e {-:-'3_.-'f“f'._'jCoples of docuinents sufﬁelent to 1dennfy cach allegatlon of detamee—agmnst S S
©+ s .detainee abuse at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002, includinga-. ~ T ot
Tdescnptlon of the alleged abuse and any actlon(s) taken mresponse e A
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- November 16, 2004 AP
Page 2 RS '
= 4 : 'Cop1es of éocuments suﬁclent to 1dent1fy the numbcr of aIlegatIons of abuse at’
" ' Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002 that have been reported through the
L .;:- Comba.tant Status Rev1ew Tnbunals 3 - BRI

T - CDpIGS of doouments suﬁimont to 1dont1fy the number of aIIegatzons of
-+ mistreatment committed by translators at. Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January

o F_response

| 6 ' Coplcs of documents sufﬁcmnt fo 1dent|fy the number of detameos transferred or
-+ released from Guantanamo Bay | who had heen trcatcd for. mod:mal problems durmg
A"thelrdetontlon. L : R Co A T e

o 7 £ Cop1es of documents SLIfﬁ.ClEIlt to 1dem:1fy each oonstmct:on contract relaimg to
‘ . work performed at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, since January 2002, mcludmg the

S 72002, mcludmg a descnptlon of the alleged mzslreatment and any act:lon(s) taken i '_ : e L

. namé of the contractor the contraot amount, and a descnptaon of the services. to be S B

o '.prowded

AP is seekmg these matenals in connectlon wnh Its roportmg on a oon’onumg news story

' of great interest to the public. We therefore ask that you expédite your response to these requestsA L "'E-'f v

- as required by 5 U.S. C. §552(a)(6)(E) Because this information is of timely news value, if you
© -~ have any-questions about this request, pleas¢ contact me by teIephone fax or email, rather than.,’
- relying upon regular mail. “You may reach me by teiephone at (212) 850-61 l 3 by fax at (212)
o ',"'850-6299 or by emaﬂ at hdelame@lskslaw Com. . B

T When you oompIete youi' work on thlS request, I wouid also appreolaxe 1t 1f you Would
L oontao! me by phone so I-can arrange for a courier to puck up the documents LT

Thank you for your a551stance wﬂh t}ns request

HaiunahD DeL&me T

ce: . Paisley Dodds - v . ¢
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T DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE HE
OFFICE c:n-' F'REEDOM OF INFORMATION AND: SE_QUR!TY e:wEw

- 1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON "
WAst-nNG'r_on t_JC_ 29301_ -11585

Ref‘ 05 Fo299 PRI N
: NQV 2{][14 . f g

M. Wi . DeLaive
_._l-'IOSO 17th Street NW - g
. él-_Washmgton DC 200036 5514 R

AR T hlS is in response to- your November 16 2004 Freedorn of Informanon R
R Act (FOIA) request to the Oft" ce for Freedom of Informatlon and Security Rewew S
PR f(OFOISR) S : Eor e e e

b I have granted expechted proeessmg for your request It is bemg processed SPSETE R
in accordance with procedural requirements stablishéd i in Department of Defense', o
- - {(DoD) Regulation 5400.7-R ivaitable-on the internet at .f R
. httpl/www, defensetink. mlllpubslfm Expedited’ processmg means that the ofﬁces."' o “:
2L ;"j proceesmg your request, mcludmg this office, have placed it ahead of. aliother: | "~
.. F OIA requests'in the' processing queue except for those expedlted requests that
_ 'have arrived earlier than your request.” However, please be-aware that the DoD SR
Y component tasked to search for and review documents responsive to your request B
- is under no obhgatlon to procéss. your request at the.expense of performing their. -~ -
.. ¢ normal day-to-day duties. In some instances, the performance of these dunes may-- ST
RN ‘be prlmary to the processmg of your FOIA request el e e

R You w111 be not1ﬁed by ﬂns ofﬁce when your request has been completed
SN Quest:ons regardmg this action may, be referred to Ms Mary Wahlmg, (703) 614-
2411 or to Mr, Chns Marye (703) 614-5456 S

SmCerely, R
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. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND SECURITY REVIEW
1 1885 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155

Ref: 05-A-01014(A)

Ms. Ashiey I Klssmger

Levine, Sullivan, Koch & Schulz, LLP
1050 Seventeenth Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036-5514

Dear Ms. Kissinger:

. This is in response to your Apnl 22, 2005 Freedom of Informatlon Act (FOIA) appeal on
s *-behaif"af'the Associated: Pi'ess (AP)«** e e o R T e e

We granted the AP expedlted processmg in our November 24, 2004 response to Ms.
Halimah D. DeLaine. That determination is still valid. However, as a result of your appeal for a
~ constructive denial because no records have been processed, the AP’s request of November 16,
2004, will be processed W1thm the expedlted FOIA appeals channel. -

The action officer for this appeal is Mr. Stephem 1. Flsher, (7 03) 695-6428.

Smcerely,
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PEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ANRD SECURITY REV!E:W
115E DEFENSE PENTAGON
WagHINGTON, DC Z0301-11538 l 9 JAN 2005

Ref, B5-F-0796

Ms. Paisley Dodds .
Caribbean News Editor
The Associated Press
Metro Office Park

8 No. 1 Street, Suite 103
Guaynabo, PR G0968-1721

Dear Ms; Dodds: ,

This is in respomnse to your January 18, 2005, Freedom of hlformaho:l Act (FOIA)
request to the Office for Freedom of Information and Security Review (OFOISR) and to
Rear Admiral James McGarrah for information regarding the Adminisirative Review
Board hearings at the U.S. Naval Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

I have granted expedited processing for your request. It is being processed in
accordance with procedural reguirements established in Department of Defense (DoD)
Regulation 5400.7-R available on the internet at hitp//www.defenselink mil/pubs/foi. -
Expedited processing means that the offices processmg your request, including this
office, have placed it ahead of all other FOIA requests in the precessing queue, except for
those expedited requests that have arrived earlier than your request, However, please be
aware that the DoD component tasked to search for and review documents responsive to
your request is nnder no obligation to process your request at the expense of performing
their normal day-to-day duties. In some instances; the performance of these duties may
be primary to the. processmg of your FOIA request.,

Our point of contact for this action is Mary Wahling, (703) 614-2411.

Sincerely,




Case 1:05-cv-05468-JSR  Document1  Filed 06/09/2005 = Page 40 of 51

EXHIBIT G



Case 1:05-cv-05468-JSR  Document1  Filed 06/09/2005 Page 41 of 51

LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ, L.L..
230 Park AVENUE, SuI17E 1160
MNew YORK, Niw YOrk 10169

SeTH D. BerLiN NATHAN SIEGEL
;:L :’;’;R'Ei;g;::m* {212) 850-6100
ASHLEY |, KISSINGER* FacsimILE (212) 850-6299 JEANETTE MELENDEZ BEAD®
EnizasetH C. KocH* CHAD R, Bowman®
LEE LEVINE® 1050 1778 STREeT, N.W,, WaskngTon, D.C. 20036-5514 AUDREY CRITCHLEY*
ROSBERT PENCHINA {202) 508-1100 FacsimiLe {202) 861-9883 THOMAS CURLEY*
CELESTE PHILLIPS® ADAM |, RAPPAPORT®
Davip A, SCHULZ Aula L. SmiTH
Gang C, SPROUL WRITER’S DIRECT DIAL NOT Apssrren b NEw Yok
MICHAEL D, SULLIVAN® (212) 850-6111
April 15, 2005
VIA FEBERAL EXPRESS

Directorate for Freedom of Information
and Security Review

Room 2C757

1155 Defense Pentagon

Washington, DC 20301-1155

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Appeal by The Associated Press;
Ref: 05-F-0796

Dear Sir/Madam:

We represent The Associated Press (“AP”) and write to appeal the constructive denial of'a
Freedom of Information Act request we originally submitted to the Department of Defense in
January of this year.

L Background

By letter dated January 18, 2005 (attached hereto as Exhibit A), AP requested: (1)
transcripts of all testimony given at the Administrative Review Board hearing at the U.S. Naval
Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, which began in December 2004; (2) copies of all written
statements provided by any detainee; (3) copies of all documents that have been provided by any
detainee at the U.S. Naval Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, to their assigned personal
representatives, including reasons they furnish should they decide not to attend their
Administrative Review Board hearings, and copies of any affidavits submitted by witnesses to the
Administrative Review Boards, including that of medical personnel; (4) copies of the allegations
against the detainees being held in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba; and (5) details and explanations of the
decisions made to release or transfer detainees. AP requested expedited treatment of this request
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(2)(6)(E) because the documents sought pertained to its reporting on a
continuing news story of great interest to the public.
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By letter dated January 19, 2005, C.Y. Talbott, Chief of the Office of Freedom of
Information and Security Review, responded to AP’s request for expedifion, noting “I have
granted expedited processing for your request.” (A copy of this letter is attached hereto as Exhibit
B)

As of today’s date, three months after the request was made, no documents have been
received, nor has the Department of Defense (“DOD”) sent any correspondence advising of any
reason for delay and/or requesting an extension.

II. Basis for Appeal

DOD regulations require prompt action on FOIA requests. See DoD Directive 5400.7,
C1.5.4.1. Under the Freedom of Information Act, documents are to be produced within 20 days.
See 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)({); DoD Directive 5400.7 at C.5.2.5.1.

DOD may properly withhold the information sought by AP only if it demonstrates “by
specific and detailed proof that disclosure would defeat, rather than further, the purpose of the
FOIA.” Mead Data Cent., Inc. v. United States Dep’t of the Air Force, 566 F.2d 242, 258 (D.C.
Cir. 1977) (citation omitted). The basic policy of the Act is to compel disclosure, and claims of
exemption must therefore be supported with “specificity and [in] detail.” Senate of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico on Behalf of Judiciary Comm. v. United States Dep 't of Justice,
823 F.2d 574, 585 (D.C. Cir. 1987) (alteration in original). To withhold information, DOD must
provide both the factual support and “the reasons behind their conclusions in order that they may
be challenged by FOIA plaintiffs and reviewed by the courts.” Mead Data Cent., 566 F.2d at 261.

DOD has not produced any documents, has not claimed any exemption to disclosure, and
has not sought an extension of time to respond to AP’s request DOD’s failure to produce the
requested materials or further communicate with AP and its attorneys is improper. DOD’s refusal
to produce the requested documents is particularly improper given the time-sensitive nature of
AP’s request and the important news value of the documents sought (which DOD recognized in
determining at the outset that the requests should be expedited). The Freedom of Information Act
directs that expedited treatment should be provided when a request is "made by a person primarily
engaged in disseminating information” and there is an "urgency to inform the public of actual or
alleged Federal Government activity.” 5 U.8.C.A. § 552(a)(6)E)(v){ID). Clearly, the AP is a news
organization "primarily engaged in disseminating information," and an "urgency to inform" exists
because (1) the information relates to a currently unfolding story, (2) delaying release of the
information harms the public interest, and (3) the request concerns federal governmental activity.
Al-Fayed v. CI4, 245 F.3d 300 (D.C. Cir. 2001). Here, not only has DOD failed to provide
expedited treatment, it has failed to comply with its ordinary obligations under FOIA to produce
requested documents within 20 days.
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Pursuant to DOD regulations, appeal procedures are available to FOIA requesters for “any
determination found to be adverse in nature by the requester.” DoD Directive 5400.7, C5.3.1
(emphasis in original). The DOD’s failure to produce the records or claim any exemption is
adverse to AP, and as such, AP hercby appeals the DOD’s “constructive denial” of the FOIA
request. See DoD Directive 5400.7 C.5.3.1 (noting that “not providing a responsive determination
to a FOIA request within the statutory time limits” is an adverse determination).

II1. Request for Relief

For the foregoing reasons, we respectfully submit that DOD has constructively failed to
meet its legal obligation to disclose the documents and information requested on January 18, 2005.

Again we advise you that the information is sought in connection with reporting by AP on
a continuing news story of great public interest. Therefore we respectfully request expedited
treatment of this appeal. In any event, we trust that we will receive your decision within 20
business days as required by DOD Directive 5400.7, C.5.3.3.2 and 5 U.8.C § 552(a)}(6)(A)(i1).

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ, L.L.P,

Alia L. Smith

cc:  Dave Tomlin, Esq.
David Schulz, Esq.
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AP Associated Press

Paisley L. Dodds
Caribbgan News Editer

Jan. 18, 2005

Rear Admiral James McGarrah
20G0 Navy Pentagon

Room 4D 445 ‘ _‘
Washington, D.C. 20301-1155

Information Officer

Office of Freedom of Information Security Review
Directorate for Executive Services and Communications
FOIA/Privacy Branch

1155 Defense Pentagon

Room 2C757

Washington, D.C. 20301-1155

Re: Recjuest for information under the Federal Freedom of Information Act

Dear Sir,

Thisis a request for The Assocmted Press for mformatmn pursuant to the
. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). AP is secking the following;

1. Transcripts of all testimony given at the Aﬁmunstratlve Review Board

hearings at the U.S. Naval Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. The

hearings began in December 2004;

Copies of all written statements provided by any detamee

- Copies of all documents that have been provided by : any -detainee at
the U.S. Naval Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, to their assigned
personal representatives, including reasons they furnish should they
‘decide not to attend their Administrative Review Board hearings.

[T )

Metro Office Park, 8 No. 1 Streat, Suite 108 Guaynaba, Puero Rico 00968-1721 Tal, {787) 7938633 » Fax (787) 783-0427
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AP Associated Press

Paisiay L, Dodds

Carlbbaan News Editar

Copies of any affidavits submitted by witnesses to the Administrative

Review Boards, including that of medical personnel. :

4. Copies of the allegations against the detainees being held in
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

5. Details and explanations of the decisions made to release or transfer
detainees, including the reason why the decision was made, '

AP is seeking these materials in connection with its reportingona
continuing news story of great interast to the public, beth in the United
Statés and abroad. We therefore ask that you expedite your response to these
requests as required by 5 U.8.C, 552 (a)(6)(E). Because of this information
is of timely news value, if you have any questions about this request, please
contact me by telephone fax or e-mail, rather than relying on regular mail.
You may reach me by telephone at (787) 793-5833, by fax (787) 783-4425,
or by e-mail at pdodds@ap org.

When you complete your work on this request, T would also appreciate it if
you would contact me by phone so I can arrange for a courier to pick up the
documents,

Thanks you for your assistance,
Sincerely,

Paisley Dodds

Caribbean news editcr

Matre Office Park, & No. 1 Strest, Suite 108 Guaynabo, Puarte Rleo 00368.-1721 Tel. (787) 753-56833 » Fax {787) 783-0427
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND SECLIRITY REVIEW
1188 DEFENSE PENTAGON ]
WasHINGTON, DC 20301-115%9 l 9 J AN 2005

Ref: 05-F-0796

Ms. Paigley Dodds
Caribbean News Editor
The Associated Press
Metro Office Park

8 No. 1 Street, Suite 108
Guaynabo, PR 00968-1721

Dear Ms; Dodds: _

This is in response to your January 18, 2005, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request to the Office for Freedom of Information and Security Review (OFOISR) and to
Rear Admiral James McGarrah for information regarding the Administrative Review
Board hearings at the U.S. Naval Base in Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

T have granted expedited processing for your request. It is being processed in
accordance with procedural requirements established in Department of Defense (DoD)
Regulation 5400.7-R available on the internet at htip://www.defenselink mil/pubs/foi. -
Expedited processing means that the offices processing your request, including this
office, have placed it ahead of all other FOIA requests in the processing queue, except for
those expedited requests that have arrived eatlier than your request, However, please be
aware that the DoD component tasked to search for and review documents responsive o
your request is under no obligation to process your request at the expense of performing
their normal day-to-day dities. In some instances; the performance of these duties may
be primary to the proeessing of your FOIA request.

Our point of contact for this action is Mary Wahling, (703) 614-2411.

Sincerely,
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND SECURITY REVIEW
11538 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-118%5

Ref: 05-A-01013(A)

M AT Smitn S

Levine, Slﬂlivan} KOCh & Schulz, ELP - R R A T AR L
230 Park Avenue; Suite 1160 S o L T
New York, NY 10169 IR AT A A P It

T,

, .+ Thigis in response to your April 15, 2005, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal on
behalf of the Associated Press (AP). o

"7 'We granted the AP expedited processing int our January 19, 2005 response to Ms. Paisley
Dodds. That détermination is still valid. However, as a result of your appeal for a constructive’
denial becanse no records have been processed, the AP’s request of January 18, 2005, will be
processed withih the expedited FOTA appeals channel. :

The action officer for this appeal is Mr. Stephen L. Fisher, (703) 695-6428.

Sincerely, a

Chief
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